Literature

"Rurality, livelihood and gender" (LU0096) 31st August- 1st November 2020

Innehåll

Books (required)	2
Lecture specific literature, including articles	2
Week 36: Course Overview & Introduction	2
Week 37: Development theory	4
Week 38: Rurality and livelihoods	5
Week 39: Gender relations	6
Week 40: Food security and Mid-Course Exam	9
Week 41: Institutions	. 11
Week 42: Global Policies, Research and Aid	. 12
Week 43: Agriculture & Development	. 13
Week 44 Synthesis and Final Exam	. 14
Week 45 Course Evaluation	. 14
Lecturers	. 14

Books

The following two books will be covered in more depth during this course. Hence, if you plan on purchasing any books, we recommend these two:

Ellis F. 2000. *Rural livelihoods and diversity in developing countries*. Oxford University Press. Available at the Ultuna Service Centre in limited supply.

Peet, R. and E. Hartwick. 2015. *Theories of Development: Contentions, Arguments, Alternatives*. Guilford Publications.

In addition, select book chapters are included in lectures, but either those will be available in Canvas or in the library (since it may not make sense to purchase a book for only a chapter or two).

Note: some small changes in the list may be announced before the course starts.

Lecture specific literature, including articles

Core literature in bold.

Suggested further reading marked with * and these are just for those interested in delving deeper into the subject issues. The times set aside in the schedule for reading are for you to read the literature specifically and for each week.

Week 36: Course Overview & Introduction

1/9 Introduction to development theories and rural development (CA & JBL)

Peet, R., and Hartwick, E., 2015, Chapter 1, in, Theories of Development. Contentions, Arguments. Alternatives. The Guildford Press

Ashley, C and S. Maxwell. 2001. 'Rethinking Rural Development.' *Development Policy Review*, 19(4): 395-425 (30 pages)

Chigbu, Uchendu Eugene. "Rurality as a choice: Towards ruralising rural areas in sub-Saharan African countries." *Development Southern Africa* 30.6 (2013): 812-825. (13 pages)

Aguinaga, M., M. Lang, D. Mokrani, A. Santillana. 2013. Development critiques and alternatives: a feminist perspective. In book: Beyond Development. Alternative Visions from Latin America. Rosa Luxemburg Stiftung; Transnational Institute. Editors: Miriam Lang, Dunia Mokrani. (pp.41-60) (20 pages)

Optional:

*Verma, V. (2004). Engendering Development: Limits of Feminist Theories and Justice. Economic and Political Weekly, 39(49), 5246-5252. (7 pages) <u>www.jstor.org/stable/4415871</u>

*Parpart, J.L., M. Patricia Connelly, and V. Eudine Barriteau. 2000. Theoretical perspectives on gender and development. IDRC. Esp. chapters 2-3. https://www.idrc.ca/sites/default/files/openebooks/272-4/index.html

Ellis, F. and S. Biggs. 2001. 'Evolving Themes in Rural Development 1950s-2000s', *Development Policy Review*, 19(4): 437-448 (11 pages)

*Rostow, W.W. (1960). *The stages of economic growth: A non-communist manifesto*. Cambridge University Press. The five stages of growth—a summary (pp. 4-16).

*Boserup, E. (1965). *The conditions of agricultural growth: the economics of agrarian change under population pressure*. London: George Allen and UNWIN. Foreword, Introduction, and The dynamics of land utilization (pp. 1-14)

*Hirschman, A. (1967). The principle of the hiding hand (pp.10-24). Brookings Institution. The public interest (pp. 10-24).

*Kay, C. 2009. 'Development strategies and rural development: exploring synergies, eradicating poverty', in *The Journal of Peasant Studies* 36(1): 103-137 (34 pages)

2/9 Introduction to livelihood frameworks (KA)

Key concepts and presenting the framework for livelihoods analysis:

Ellis, F. (2000). Rural livelihoods and diversity in developing countries. Oxford, Oxford University Press. Pages 3-27 (Chapter 1) and 28-51 (Chapter 2). (47 pages)

Viewing sustainable livelihoods from a Global South perspective:

Krishna, S. (2012). Redefining Sustainable Livelihoods. In: Harcourt, W. (Ed.) Women Reclaiming Sustainable Livelihoods: Spaces Lost, Spaces Gained. London, Palgrave. pp.12-18. (6 pages) E-book at SLU library.

A brief history of livelihoods perspectives:

Scoones, I. (2015). Sustainable livelihoods and rural development: Agrarian Change and Peasant Studies. Warwickshire, Practical Action Publishing. Pages 1-13 (Chapter 1) (13 pages) PDF available in Canvas.

Optional:

*van Dijk, T. (2011). "Livelihoods, capitals and livelihood trajectories: a more sociological conceptualisation." Progress in development studies 11(2): 101-117. **(16 pages)**

3/9 Introduction to gender relations (JBL)

Munoz Boudet, A.M., et al. 2012. On norms and agency. Conversations about gender equality with women and men in 20 countries. Washington, D.C.: The World Bank.

Introduction chapter pp. 12-31 (16 pages). https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/handle/10986/13818

Little, Jo (2017) Gender and rural geography, Identity, sexuality and power in the countryside, Routledge: London. Introduction pp 1-15 and Feminist theory and rural geography pp 18-44 (41 pages) (available in library; Introduction chapter available in Google Books for preview; the first 15 pages of Feminist theory chapter will be available as a PDF in Canvas (for copyright reasons)

Ellis F. 2000. *Rural livelihoods and diversity in developing countries*. Oxford University Press. Chapter 7 (20 pages)

Optional:

<u>* For those of you who need a 'basic introduction to gender'</u>: Eckert, Penelope and McConnell-Ginet, Sally. (2013). *Language and Gender*. Second Edition. Cambridge and New York: Cambridge University Press. Chapter 1. An introduction to gender, pp. 1-37 (34 pages). <u>http://web.stanford.edu/~eckert/PDF/Chap1.pdf</u>

<u>* For those of you not familiar with gender and empowerment:</u> Kabeer, N. (1999) Resources, agency, achievements: Reflections on the measurement of women's empowerment. Development and Change 30(3): 435-64 (29 pages)

Week 37: Development theory

8/9 Development theory I (CA)

Peet, R., and Hartwick, E., 2015, Chapter 2, in Theories of Development. Contentions, Arguments. Alternatives. The Guildford Press

8/9 Development theory II (CA)

Peet, R., and Hartwick, E., 2015, Chapter 3-4, in, Theories of Development. Contentions, Arguments. Alternatives. The Guildford Press

10/9 Development theory III (CA)

Peet, R., and Hartwick, E., 2015, Chapter 5 and 7 in, Theories of Development. Contentions, Arguments. Alternatives. The Guildford Press

Svampa, M. (2012). Resource extractivism and alternatives: Latin American perspectives on development. *Journal fur Entwicklungspolitik*, 28.

11/9 Livelihoods and rural development: cases from South America, Sweden and USA (CA)

Ian Scoones (2009) Livelihoods perspectives and rural development, The Journal of Peasant Studies, 36:1, 171-196, DOI: 10.1080/03066150902820503

Week 38: Rurality and livelihoods

15/9 Global and local, development and the question of underdevelopment (CA)

Michael, P. 2016, Part III (chapters 8, 9 and 10), in Development and Social Change: A Global Perspective, SAGE Publications

15/9 Agriculture, livelihoods, poverty and wellbeing (JBL)

Bebbington, A. 1999. 'Capitals and capabilities: A framework for analysing peasant viability, rural livelihoods and poverty.' *World Development*, 27(12): 2021-2044 (24 pages).

Ellis F. 2000. *Rural livelihoods and diversity in developing countries*. Oxford University Press. Chapters 4-5 (40 pages)

Jackson, C. 1998. 'Women and poverty or gender and well-being?' *Journal of International Affairs* 52(1): 67–82 (15 pages).

Optional:

*Diao, X., Hazell,P. and Thurlow, J. 2010. The Role of Agriculture in African Development. World Development, 38, (10) 1375-1383 (9 pages)

*Byerlee, D., A. de Janvry, and E. Sadoulet. 2009. Agriculture for Development: Toward a New Paradigm. Annual Review of Resource Economics, Vol. 1:15-31. (16 pages)

*Jackson, C. and R. Palmer-Jones. 1999. 'Rethinking gendered poverty and work.' *Development and Change* 30(3): 557–583 (26 pages).

*Terrillon, J. (2011). Gender Mainstreaming in Value Chain Development – Practical guidelines and tools. Corporate Network Agriculture SNV, Netherlands. Pp. 9-24 (15 pages)

*Ashby, J. et al. 2009. 'Investing in Women as Drivers of Agricultural Growth.' Gender in Agriculture Sourcebook pamphlet. The World Bank, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, and International Fund for Agricultural Development, Washington, DC. (8 pages) http://www.ifad.org/gender/pub/sourcebook/flyer.pdf

*Hazell, P., Poulton, C., Wiggins, S & Dorward, D. 2010. The Future of Small Farms: Trajectories and Policy Priorities. *World Development*, 38 (10). pp 1349-1361 (12 pages)

17/9 Agrarian change and land questions: forestry, agriculture and water nexus (CA)

A. Haroon Akram-Lodhi & Cristóbal Kay (2010) Surveying the agrarian question (part 1 and part 2): unearthing foundations, exploring diversity, The Journal of Peasant Studies, 37:1, 177-202, DOI: 10.1080/03066150903498838

Alarcon, Cristian (2015) Chapter 4, in "Forests at the limits. Forestry, land use and climate change from political ecology and environmental communication perspectives: the case of Chile & Sweden", Doctoral Thesis No. 2015: 5, Faculty of Natural Resources and Agricultural Sciences, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences. ISSN: 1652-6880. ISBN: 978-91-576-8228-4. https://pub.epsilon.slu.se/11926/

Miguel A. Altieri & Victor Manuel Toledo (2011) The agroecological revolution in Latin America: rescuing nature, ensuring food sovereignty and empowering peasants, The Journal of Peasant Studies, 38:3, 587-612, DOI: 10.1080/03066150.2011.582947

Isett and Miller, 2017, Chapter 9, The social history of agriculture, Rowman Littlefield

Week 39: Gender relations

21/9 Gender and innovation (RB)

Bullock, R. and A. Tegbaru. 2019. Women's agency in changing contexts: A case study of innovation processes in Western Kenya. Geoforum 105: 78-88 (10 pages)

Iradukunda, F., R. Bullock, A. Rietveld and B. van Schagen. 2019. Understanding gender roles and practices in the household and on the farm: Implications for banana disease management innovation processes in Burundi. Outlook on Agriculture, pp. 1-11 (11 pages)

22/9 Care Regimes, Health and Gender (IAM)

Hobson, B (2011) The Agency Gap in Work–Life Balance: Applying Sen's Capabilities Framework Within European Contexts, *Social Politics* 2011 Volume 18 Number 2

Amurwon, J., Hajdu, F. & Bukenya Yiga, D. & Seelye, J (2017) "Helping my Neighbour is Like Giving a Loan..." The Role so Social Relations in Chronic Illness in Rural Uganda. BMC Helath Services Research, 17 (105) Open Access

Asztalos Morell, I and Bock BB (2008) Dynamics of change and reconstitution in hegemonic and rural gender regimes, in Asztalos Morell, I and Bock, BB (eds) Gender regimes, citizen participation and rural restructuring, London: Elsevier pp 347-378

22/9 Household Behaviour and Intra-household Bargaining over Benefits and Burdens (JBL)

Agarwal, B. 1997. "Bargaining' and gender relations: Within and beyond the household.' *Feminist Economics* 3(1): 1–51 (44 pages).

Doss, C. 2013. Intrahousehold bargaining and resource allocation in developing countries. Policy research working paper 6337. January 2013. Washington, D.C.: The World Bank. (34 pages) <u>https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/handle/10986/9145</u>

Optional:

*Kabeer, N. 1991. *Gender, production and well-being: Rethinking the household economy. IDS Discussion Paper 288.* Brighton: University of Sussex. (31 pages) <u>https://www.ids.ac.uk/files/dmfile/Dp288.pdf</u>

*Alderman, H., Chiappori, P. A., Haddad, L., Hoddinott, J., Kanbur, R. (1995). Unitary Versus Collective Models of the Household: Is it time to shift the burden of proof? *The World Bank Research Observer*, vol 10 (1), pp. 1-19 (20 pages)

*Bergman Lodin, J., S. Paulson, and M.S. Mugenyi. 2012. New Seeds, Gender Norms and Labor Dynamics in Hoima District, Uganda. Journal of Eastern African Studies 6(3): 405–422 (17 pages).

23/9 Men and Masculinities (JBL)

Izugbara, C.O. (2015) 'Life is Not Designed to be Easy for Men': Masculinity and Poverty Among Urban Marginalized Kenyan Men. Gender Issues 32, 121–137. (17 pages) https://doi.org/10.1007/s12147-015-9135-4

Brandth, Berit and Haugen, Marit S. 2005. Doing rural masculinity: From logging to outfield tourism. Journal of Gender Studies 14(1), 13–22. (10 pages)

Campbell, Hugh and Bell, Michael M. 2000. The question of rural masculinities. Rural Sociology 65(4), 532–546.(15 pages)

Chant, S. 2000. 'Men in crisis? Reflections on masculinities, work and family in north-west Costa Rica' The European journal of development research' Vol 2: 199-218 (19 pages)

Optional:

*Stenbacka, S. (2011). Othering the rural: About the construction of rural masculinities and the unspoken urban hegemonic ideal in Swedish media. Journal of Rural Studies, 27(3), 235-244. (10 pages)

*Izugbara, C. (2011) Poverty, Masculine Violence and the Transformation of Men: Ethnographic Notes from Kenyan Slums. In Pringle, K., Hearn, J., Ruspini, E., & Pease, B. Men and Masculinities around the World. Palgrave Macmillan, New York. 21-32 (18 pages in document version with hyperlink) <u>https://uaps2011.princeton.edu/papers/110472</u>

* Bannon, I. and M.C. Correia. 2006. *The other half of gender. Men's issues in development.* Washington, D.C.: The World Bank. Introduction Chapter and Chapter 1 and 10 (36 pages) <u>https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/bitstream/handle/10986/7029/365000Other0ha101OFFICIAL0</u> <u>USE0ONLY1.pdf?sequence=1</u>

*Esplen, Emily. 2006. Engaging Men in Gender Equality: Positive Strategies and Approaches Overview and Annotated Bibliography. BRIDGE (Development – Gender). IDS, University of Sussex. Bibliography No. 15. (15 pages) <u>http://www.bridge.ids.ac.uk/vfile/upload/4/document/1109/bb15%20.pdf</u>

24/9 Migration & gender (IAM)

Yeates, N. (2004). Global Care Chains. International Feminist Journal of Politics. 369-391.

Rietveld A.M., M. van der Burg and J.C.J. Groot, 2020, Bridging youth and gender studies to analyse rural young women and men's livelihood pathways in Central Uganda. Journal of Rural Studies, 75: 152-163 <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jrurstud.2020.01.020</u>

Asztalos Morell, I. & Darvishpour, M. (2018) The securitization of Asylum Seeking in Sweden after 2015 in Light of Experiences of Asylum-Seeking Adolescent Girls with Roots in Afghanistan" in Siegel, D. & Nagy V. (eds) *The migration crises? Criminalization, security and survival*, The Hagua: Eleven http://mdh.diva-portal.org/smash/get/diva2:1263276/FULLTEXT01.pdf

Optional:

Bock B B (2017) Gender and mobility, in: Bock BB and Shortall S (eds) Gender and rural globalization, International perspectives on gender and rural development. Boston: Cabi, pp 8-18

25/9 Intersectionality, postcolonial (IAM)

Nira Yuval-Davis (2007) Intersectionality, Citizenship and Contemporary Politics of Belonging, Critical Review of International Social and Political Philosophy, 10:4, 561-574, DOI: 10.1080/13698230701660220

Spivak, Gayatri Chakravorty, 1985, "Can the Subaltern Speak?: Speculations on Widow Sacrifice" (*Wedge* 7/8 [Winter/Spring 1985]: 120-130)

A lecture by Spivak on youtube: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2ZHH4ALRFHw</u>

Crenshaw, K. (2001) Mapping the margins: intersectionality, identity politics and violence against women of color, paper presented at the World Conference Against Racism, <u>http://www.hsph</u>. harvard.edu/grhf/WoC/feminisms/crenshaw.html

Stephanie Leder and Carolyn Sachs (2019) Intersectionality at the Gender-Agriculture Nexus: Relational Life Histories and Additative Sex-Disaggregated Indices In: Carolyn E Sachs ed: Gender, Agriculture and Agrarian Transformations Changing Relations in Africa, Latin America and Asia, Routledge: London (pdf will be available in canvas)

Optional:

*Asztalos Morell, I, (2015) "Voicing Roma women: Intersecting marginalities and social entrepreneurship of Roma women's NGOs in Hungary". In: Yulia Gradskova and Sara Sanders (Eds)

"Institutionalizing Gender Equality – a Critical Approach from a Global Perspective," Lexington Books at Rowman and Littlefield, 149-172

*Tania Carolina Camacho-Villa, Luis Barba-Escoto, Juan Burgueño-Ferreira, Ann Tickamyer, Leland Glenna and Santiago López-Ridaura (2019) Diversity of Small-Scale Maize Farmers in the Western Highlands of Guatemala: Integrating Gender into Farm Typologies. In: Carolyn E Sachs ed: Gender, Agriculture and Agrarian Transformations Changing Relations in Africa, Latin America and Asia, Routledge: London (18 pages) (first 15 pages will be made available in Canvas; for copyright reasons)

Week 40: Food security and Mid-Course Exam

28/9 Concepts and Understandings of Food & Nutrition Security (LCK)

Global Nutrition Report 2018. Shining a light to spur action on nutrition.

https://globalnutritionreport.org/reports/global-nutrition-report-2018/executive-summary/

Maxwell S and Frankenberger 1992. Household food security: concepts, indicators, measurements. A Technical Review. UNICEF and IFAD http://www.ifad.org/hfs/tools/hfs/hfspub/hfs.pdf

Pinstrup-Andersen, P. (2009). Food security: definition and measurement. Food Security 1: 5-7.

Optional:

*FAO 2018. The future of food agriculture: alternative pathways to 2050 <u>http://www.fao.org/3/CA1553EN/ca1553en.pdf</u>

*Maxwell, S 1996. Food security: a post-modern perspective. *Food Policy*, 21(2): 155-170. (15 pages)

*World Bank module 1. Gender and Food Security (11 pages) Introduction <u>http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTGENAGRLIVSOUBOOK/Resources/Module1.pdf</u>

29/9 Addressing Food Security via Multiple Strategies (LCK)

Bryceson, D. F., & Fonseca, J. (2006). Risking death for survival: Peasant responses to hunger and HIV/AIDS in Malawi. World Development, 34(9), 1654-1666.

Chiwona Karltun, L., J. Mkumbira, J. Saka, M. Bovin, N.M. Mahungu, and H. Rosling 1998. The importance of being bitter - a qualitative study on cassava cultivar preference in Malawi. *Ecology-of-Food-and-Nutrition.* 37(3): 219-245

Collier, P 2007. Falling behind and falling apart: the bottom billion. In: Collier P, editor. The bottom billion: why the poorest countries are falling and what can be done about it. Oxford University **Press; pp. 5-13.** (Will be made available as Pdf in canvas)

Feed the Future. 2014. Linking agriculture and Nutrition <u>https://www.spring-</u> <u>nutrition.org/sites/default/files/publications/briefs/spring_understandingpathways_brief_1.pdf</u>

Optional:

*Bryceson, D. F. (2002). Multiplex livelihoods in rural Africa: recasting the terms and conditions of gainful employment. The Journal of Modern African Studies,40(1), 1-28.

*Christina H. Gladwin, Anne M. Thomson, Jennifer S. Peterson and Andrea S. Anderson. (2001). Addressing food security in Africa via multiple livelihood strategies of women farmers Food Policy, vol. 26, issue 2, pages 177-207

*Alexandratos, N. and J. Bruinsma. 2012. World agriculture towards 2030/2050: the 2012 revision. ESA Working paper No. 12-03. Rome, FAO. <u>http://www.fao.org/docrep/016/ap106e/ap106e.pdf</u>

*QUISUMBING, A. R., <u>BROWN</u>, L. R., FELDSTEIN, H. S., HADDAD, L., & PEÑA, C. (1995). WOMEN: THE KEY TO FOOD SECURITY. <u>https://core.ac.uk/download/files/153/6289051.pdf</u>

29/9 Power through: A new concept in the empowerment discourse (AG)

Galiè, A and C.R. Farnworth (2019) Power through: A new concept in the empowerment discourse. *Global Food Security* 21: 13-17

30/9 Urban food security (KA)

Rural bias and urban food security in the Global South

Crush, J. and Riley, L. (2019) Rural bias and urban food security. In: Battersby, J. and Watson, V. (Eds.) Urban Food Systems Governance and Poverty in African Cities, Chapter 2, pages 42-55. (13 pages) E-book at SLU library

Battersby, J. (2016). The making of urban food desserts. In: Crush, J. and Battersby, J. (Eds.) Rapid Urbanisation, Urban Food Deserts and Food Security in Africa, Chapter 1, pages 1-18. (18 pages) Ebook available

Urban food security in the Global North

Crowe, J., et al. (2018). "Barriers to food security and community stress in an urban food desert." Urban Science 2(46): 1-16. (16 pages)

Gender dimensions of urban (and rural) food security

Dodson, B., Chiwesa, A. and Riley, L. (2012). Gender and food insecurity in southern African cities. Urban Food Security Series No. 10, AFSUN. Section 2, pages 2-6. (5 pages) Tibesigwa, B. and M. Visser (2016). "Assessing Gender Inequality in Food Security among Smallholder Farm Households in Urban and Rural South Africa." World Development 88: 33-49. (16 pages)

Optional:

Joassart-Marcelli, P., et al. (2017). "Ethnic markets and community food security in an urban "food desert"." Environment and Planning A: Economy and Space 49(7): 1642-1663. **(21 pages)**

Battersby, J. and Haysom, G. (2019). Linking urban food security, urban food systems, poverty, and urbanization. In: Battersby, J. and Watson, V. (Eds.) Urban Food Systems Governance and Poverty in African Cities, Chapter 3, pages 56-67. **(12 pages)** E-book at SLU library

Week 41: Institutions

5/10 (Mis)understanding Institutions (OO)

Portes, A. 2010. Economic Sociology: A Systematic Enquiry. Princeton, Princeton University Press. (Available in library as reference book) Chapter 4

Hodgson, Geoffrey M. 2006. What are institutions? Journal of Economic Issues. Vol. XL NO 1. March 2006. (25 s)

North, Douglass C. 2005. Institutions and the process of economic change. Management International. Spring 2005; 9, 3.

6/10 Agriculture extension as rural institution (TN)

Chambers, R., & Pretty, J. (1993). Towards a learning paradigm: new professionalism and institutions for agriculture. Intermediate Technology Publications. (10 pages).

Optional:

*Cash, D. W. (2001). "In order to aid in diffusing useful and practical information": Agricultural extension and boundary organizations. *Science, Technology, & Human Values, 26*(4), 431-453.

7/10 Property, states and political ecology in the understanding of rurality (CA)

Hanna, Susan, 1996, Property rights, people and the environment. In: Getting Down to Earth: Practical Applications of Ecological Economics. Pp. 381-393.

Woods, Michael. "Advocating rurality? The repositioning of rural local government." Journal of Rural Studies 14.1 (1998): 13-26. <u>https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0743016797000442</u>

Alarcón, Cristián. 2019, Transforming wood energy in Sweden and Chile." critical perspectives on international business <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/cpoib-05-2018-0039</u>

Dicken, Peter, 2007, chapter 6 (the state is dead...long live the state), *Global shift: Mapping the changing contours of the world economy*. SAGE Publications Ltd, 2007.

8/10 Markets as institutions for rural developments (OO)

Portes, A. 2010. Economic Sociology: A Systematic Enquiry. Princeton and Oxford. Princeton University Press. Chapter 1-2; 4-7 (available in library as reference book)

*Kabeer, Naila and Luisa Natali. 2013. 'Gender Equality and Economic Growth: Is there a Win-Win?' IDS Working Paper 417. Brighton: University of Sussex. <u>https://www.ids.ac.uk/publication/gender-equality-and-economic-growth-is-there-a-win-win</u>

*Dorward, A., Kydd, J., Morrison, J and Urey, 1. 2010. A Policy Agenda for Pro-Poor Agricultural Growth. World Development, 32 (1) pp.73-89.

*Haggblade, S., Hazell, P. & Reardon, T. 2010. The Rural Non-farm economy: Prospects for Growth and Poverty Reduction. World Development 38 (10) pp 1429-1441.

*Harriss-White, B. 2010. Work and Wellbeing in Informal Economies: The Regulative Roles of Institutions of Identity and the State. World Development, 38 (2) pp 170-183.

*Heyer, J 2010. The Marginalisation of Dalits in a modernising economy. In: Harriss-White, B and Heyer, J. (eds) The Comparative Political Economy of Development. Africa and South Asia, Routledge. Pp: 225-247.

Week 42: Global Policies, Research and Aid

14/10 FAO, Swedish aid and development (OM)

FAO, Building a common vision for sustainable food and agriculture. Principles and Approaches

FAO, 2018, The future of food and agriculture Alternative pathways to 2050. Summary Version

Sida (2019) Portfolio overview: Food Security and Agriculture. Secure Food for a Growing World and end Hunger. Stockholm: Sida

15/10 Global Policies; World Bank; IMF; Subsidies (CA)

World Bank (2013). Growing Africa: unlocking the potential of agribusiness http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTAFRICA/Resources/africa-agribusiness-report-2013.pdf Williams, G. 1996, Setting the agenda: a critique of the World Bank's rural restructuring programme for South Africa. https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/03057079608708482

Week 43: Agriculture & Development

19/10 Land use, inequality and rural-urban relations (CA)

International Labour Organization (ILO), 2016, Working in Rural Areas in the 21st Century. Reality and Prospects of Rural Employment in Latin America and the Caribbean (Revised version). https://www.ilo.org/sector/activities/sectoral-meetings/WCMS_545431/lang--en/index.htm

Piketty, T., 2020, chapter 13 In: Capital and Ideology, Harvard University Press

Wegerif, M., Guereña A., Land Inequality Trends and Drivers. *Land* 9.4 (2020): 101. https://www.mdpi.com/2073-445X/9/4/101

20/10 Food regimes, poverty and power relations (CA)

McMichael, Philip. Food Regimes and Agrarian Questions. Practical Action Publishing, 2013. JSTOR, <u>www.jstor.org/stable/j.ctt1hj553s. Accessed 18 May 2020</u>.

Borras Jr, S. M., & Franco, J. C. (2012). Global land grabbing and trajectories of agrarian change: A preliminary analysis. *Journal of agrarian change*, *12*(1), 34-59.

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/pdf/10.1111/j.1471-0366.2011.00339.x

20/10 Gender relations in agriculture and the case of new agricultural technology (JBL)

Doss, C.R. 2001. 'Designing agricultural technology for African women farmers: Lessons from 25 years of experience.' *World Development* 29(12): 2075–2092 (17 pages).

Quisumbing, A., and L. Pandolfelli. 2010. 'Promising approaches to address the needs of poor female farmers: Resources, constraints, and interventions.' *World Development* 38(4): 581–592 (11 pages).

Njuki, J., Kaaria, S., Chamunorwa, A. and Chiuri, W. (2011). Linking Smallholder Farmers to Markets, Gender and Intra-Household Dynamics: Does the Choice of Commodity Matter? *European Journal of Development Research* (2011) 23, 426-443 (17 pages)

Optional:

*Doss, C.R. 2002. 'Men's crops? Women's crops? The gender patterns of cropping in Ghana.' *World Development* 30(11): 1987–2000 (13 pages).

*Bergman Lodin, J with S Paulson and M Senoga Mugenyi. 2012. "New seeds and women's welfare – The case of NERICA upland rice and the limits of women's labor in Hoima District, Uganda." Journal of Eastern African Studies, Vol. 6 No. 3: 405–422.

21/10 (ZOOM?) Excursion Sida and SIANI (EN; MF; JBL; CA)

Government Offices of Sweden- Strategy for Sweden's regional development cooperation in Sub-Saharan Africa 2016-2021:

http://www.government.se/49ef7d/contentassets/ffdc62994ae640a19aa6e2952bf44174/strategy -for-swedens-regional-development-cooperation-in-sub-saharan-africa-2016-2021.pdf

Ministry of Foreign Affairs- Policy for Economic Growth in SIDA: <u>http://www.sida.se/English/how-we-work/about-swedish-development-cooperation/</u>

*Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency (SIDA) – Stockholm http://www.sida.se

*SIANI website http://www.siani.se

*Swedish International Foreign Policy for Development

Week 44 Synthesis and Final Exam

Week 45 Course Evaluation

Online Course Evaluation

Lecturers

AG = Alessandra Galie (ILRI)

- CA = Cristian Alarcon (SOL, SLU)
- EN = Esse Nilsson (Sida)
- IAM = Ildikó Asztalos Morell (SOL, SLU)
- JBL = Johanna Bergman Lodin (SOL, SLU)
- JT = Jannie Teinler (Library, SLU)
- KA = Karolin Andersson (SOL, SLU)
- MF = Madeleine Fogde (SIANI)
- MP = Malin Persson (Library, SLU)

- NN = course amanuensis; not decided yet (SOL, SLU)
- OM = Ola Möller (Sida)
- OO = Opira Otto (SOL, SLU)
- RB = Renee Bullock (ILRI)
- SL = Sabina Lundberg (library, SLU)
- TN = Thomas Norrby (SOL, SLU)